
From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna

(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane
Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR FRIDAY, APRIL 14,

2017
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:49:50 AM

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309¦Fax: 415-558-6409
 
jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org
 
From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR) 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:31 PM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** MEDIA ADVISORY *** MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR
FRIDAY, APRIL 14, 2017
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 13, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 
 

*** MEDIA ADVISORY ***
 

MAYOR EDWIN M. LEE’S SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC EVENTS FOR
FRIDAY, APRIL 14, 2017

 
 
 
1:00 PM
Mayor Lee and U.S. House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi join residents to celebrate
the opening of the new Hunters View Community.
100 Middle Point Road (NE Corner Courtyard of Fairfax Ave, formerly West Point)
 
Press arrive by 12:45 p.m. to allow time for check-in and set-up.
 

Note: Mayor’s schedule is subject to change.
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO EXCEEDS NEW GREENHOUSE GAS

EMISSIONS REDUCTION MILESTONE
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:53:11 AM
Attachments: 4.19.17 SF Exceeds Greenhouse Gas Reduction Goal.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:06 AM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO EXCEEDS NEW
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION MILESTONE
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, April 19, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES SAN FRANCISCO EXCEEDS NEW
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION MILESTONE

San Francisco’s greenhouse gas emissions have decreased 28 percent since 1990, while
economy has grown 78 percent over same time

San Francisco, CA— As San Francisco prepares to celebrate Earth Day later this week,
Mayor Edwin M. Lee announced today that San Francisco exceeded its greenhouse gas
emission reduction goal two years ahead of schedule, achieving a 28 percent reduction from
1990 levels. In 2008, San Francisco set an ambitious goal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions
25% below 1990 levels by 2017.
 
“As the federal government rolls back efforts curbing harmful greenhouse gas emission, this
City will continue to push forward and demonstrate what is possible,” said Mayor Edwin M.
Lee. “San Francisco is proof that you can have a strong economy while being environmentally
responsible. We have not only reduced greenhouse gases, but have spurred new technologies,
created jobs, pioneered industry standards, and improved the quality of life for all of our
residents.”
 
The new emissions reductions come at a time when San Francisco’s population and economic
activity continue to rise. Since 1990, the city’s population has increased by 19 percent and
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
San Francisco’s greenhouse gas emissions have decreased 28 percent since 1990, while economy has grown 78 


percent over same time 


 


San Francisco, CA— As San Francisco prepares to celebrate Earth Day later this week, Mayor Edwin M. Lee 


announced today that San Francisco exceeded its greenhouse gas emission reduction goal two years ahead of 


schedule, achieving a 28 percent reduction from 1990 levels. In 2008, San Francisco set an ambitious goal to 


reduce greenhouse gas emissions 25% below 1990 levels by 2017.  


 


“As the federal government rolls back efforts curbing harmful greenhouse gas emission, this City will continue 


to push forward and demonstrate what is possible,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee. “San Francisco is proof that you 


can have a strong economy while being environmentally responsible. We have not only reduced greenhouse 


gases, but have spurred new technologies, created jobs, pioneered industry standards, and improved the quality 


of life for all of our residents.” 


 


The new emissions reductions come at a time when San Francisco’s population and economic activity continue 


to rise. Since 1990, the city’s population has increased by 19 percent and GDP has increased by 78 percent 


pointing to the success of the City’s comprehensive Climate Action Strategy to curb emissions through 


innovative public policies, economic incentives, education and outreach, and cross-sector partnerships.  


 


Citywide emissions for electricity, natural gas, transportation, fuel, and waste dropped 28 percent below 1990 


levels in 2015. This puts San Francisco two years ahead of its 2017 goal and on track to meet its 40 percent and 


80 percent emissions reduction goals by 2025 and 2050, respectively. The 28 percent reduction is equivalent to 


taking 380,000 cars off the road, or avoiding the burning of four million barrels of oil every year. 


 


The main drivers of the emission reductions observed during the 2015 inventory year were:  


 


 A scale up of energy efficiency programs that helped push demand for electricity and natural gas. 


During the period between 2012 and 2016, San Francisco’s Energy Watch program helped more than 


3,700 San Francisco commercial and multifamily properties save an average of $3,136 in annual utility 


bills.   


 Progressive green building codes and standards in San Francisco resulted in more than 450 buildings 


achieving Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) certified between 2004 and 2017. 


In addition, 42 city-owned buildings became LEED certified between 2004 and 2015, totaling 5.8 


million square feet.  


 The electric grid has become cleaner over time due to improvements in PG&E’s renewables portfolio.  


While the City’s population and economic activity are projected to increase over the next decade, San Francisco 


remains on track to reach its 40 percent emission reduction goal by 2025. Mayor Lee and City agencies 







 


 


### 


continue to look at ways to address building energy use and transportation impacts – two sectors with the largest 


emissions share. Building energy currently accounts for 47 percent of San Francisco’s greenhouse gas 


emissions while transportation accounts for 46 percent of emissions.  


 


In 2016, Mayor Lee and City officials announced the launch of CleanPowerSF, a program that allows San 


Francisco residents and businesses to choose 100 percent renewable energy. Last year, San Francisco’s 


municipal fleet, including Muni buses, fully transitioned to 100 percent renewable diesel, a cleaner burning 


transportation fuel. 


 


“As we celebrate Earth Day this week, we are showing that San Francisco knows how to walk the talk when it 


comes to climate action,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco Department of Environment. “Our 


forward-thinking policies along with new technologies and programs are helping us continue to drive down our 


emissions. Our challenge now is to sustain these reductions and do even more to reduce our energy use. We 


encourage residents and businesses to take advantage of the many incentives, rebates, and free services that the 


Department offers.”  


 


The Department of Environment’s Energy Watch program offers energy efficiency services and financial 


incentives to qualifying commercial customers and multifamily building owners. In 2012, Energy Watch helped 


the Cliff House replace over 280 halogen incandescent bulbs with LED lamps and upgraded its refrigeration and 


controls throughout their facility, which includes two full-service restaurants, two bars, three cocktail lounges, 


and a banquet area. Through the incentives offered by Energy Watch, the Cliff House was able to realize 


$20,000 a year in energy cost-savings and pay back the full cost of their upgrade within four months.  


 


For more information about San Francisco’s citywide greenhouse gas emission reductions, visit: 


www.sfenvironment.org/sf-carbon-footprint 
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GDP has increased by 78 percent pointing to the success of the City’s comprehensive Climate
Action Strategy to curb emissions through innovative public policies, economic incentives,
education and outreach, and cross-sector partnerships.
 
Citywide emissions for electricity, natural gas, transportation, fuel, and waste dropped 28
percent below 1990 levels in 2015. This puts San Francisco two years ahead of its 2017 goal
and on track to meet its 40 percent and 80 percent emissions reduction goals by 2025 and
2050, respectively. The 28 percent reduction is equivalent to taking 380,000 cars off the road,
or avoiding the burning of four million barrels of oil every year.
 
The main drivers of the emission reductions observed during the 2015 inventory year were:
 

·         A scale up of energy efficiency programs that helped push demand for electricity
and natural gas. During the period between 2012 and 2016, San Francisco’s Energy
Watch program helped more than 3,700 San Francisco commercial and multifamily
properties save an average of $3,136 in annual utility bills. 

·         Progressive green building codes and standards in San Francisco resulted in more
than 450 buildings achieving Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design
(LEED) certified between 2004 and 2017. In addition, 42 city-owned buildings
became LEED certified between 2004 and 2015, totaling 5.8 million square feet.

·         The electric grid has become cleaner over time due to improvements in PG&E’s
renewables portfolio.

While the City’s population and economic activity are projected to increase over the next
decade, San Francisco remains on track to reach its 40 percent emission reduction goal by
2025. Mayor Lee and City agencies continue to look at ways to address building energy use
and transportation impacts – two sectors with the largest emissions share. Building energy
currently accounts for 47 percent of San Francisco’s greenhouse gas emissions while
transportation accounts for 46 percent of emissions.
 
In 2016, Mayor Lee and City officials announced the launch of CleanPowerSF, a program that
allows San Francisco residents and businesses to choose 100 percent renewable energy. Last
year, San Francisco’s municipal fleet, including Muni buses, fully transitioned to 100 percent
renewable diesel, a cleaner burning transportation fuel.
 
“As we celebrate Earth Day this week, we are showing that San Francisco knows how to walk
the talk when it comes to climate action,” said Debbie Raphael, Director of the San Francisco
Department of Environment. “Our forward-thinking policies along with new technologies and
programs are helping us continue to drive down our emissions. Our challenge now is to sustain
these reductions and do even more to reduce our energy use. We encourage residents and
businesses to take advantage of the many incentives, rebates, and free services that the
Department offers.”
 
The Department of Environment’s Energy Watch program offers energy efficiency services
and financial incentives to qualifying commercial customers and multifamily building owners.
In 2012, Energy Watch helped the Cliff House replace over 280 halogen incandescent bulbs
with LED lamps and upgraded its refrigeration and controls throughout their facility, which
includes two full-service restaurants, two bars, three cocktail lounges, and a banquet area.



Through the incentives offered by Energy Watch, the Cliff House was able to realize $20,000
a year in energy cost-savings and pay back the full cost of their upgrade within four months.
 

For more information about San Francisco’s citywide greenhouse gas emission reductions,
visit: www.sfenvironment.org/sf-carbon-footprint

 
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR COHEN & CITY AGENCIES CELEBRATE THE OPENING

OF NEW PLAZA
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:28:36 AM
Attachments: 4.19.17 Daggett Plaza Opening.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:11 AM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR COHEN & CITY AGENCIES CELEBRATE
THE OPENING OF NEW PLAZA
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, April 19, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR COHEN & CITY AGENCIES

CELEBRATE THE OPENING OF NEW PLAZA
Public & Private Partnership Transforms Unused Street into Open Space for the Community

San Francisco, CA— Today Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Supervisor Malia Cohen, the Office of
Economic and Workforce Development and the community celebrated the completion of a
new open space in the Showplace Square area called Daggett Plaza. Formerly an underutilized
street, Daggett Plaza has been transformed into a vibrant community space, serving families
and children in Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, Mission Bay, and many other neighborhoods.
 
“As we continue to provide critical new housing for San Francisco families, we need to make
sure that these residents can enjoy nearby open spaces,” said Mayor Lee. “Public-private
partnerships like this one enable us to meet those needs while serving the continued growth of
our neighborhoods.
 
Daggett Plaza is one acre of open space located between 16th Street and 7th Street. Designed
by CMG Landscape Architects, Daggett Plaza features:
 

•        A large lawn area for general recreation and gathering.
•        Ample seating opportunities dispersed throughout the plaza.
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


Wednesday, April 19, 2017 


Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 


 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 


MAYOR LEE, SUPERVISOR COHEN & CITY AGENCIES CELEBRATE 


THE OPENING OF NEW PLAZA  
Public & Private Partnership Transforms Unused Street into Open Space for the Community 


 


San Francisco, CA— Today Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Supervisor Malia Cohen, the Office of Economic and 


Workforce Development and the community celebrated the completion of a new open space in the Showplace 


Square area called Daggett Plaza. Formerly an underutilized street, Daggett Plaza has been transformed into a 


vibrant community space, serving families and children in Potrero Hill, Dogpatch, Mission Bay, and many other 


neighborhoods.  


 


“As we continue to provide critical new housing for San Francisco families, we need to make sure that these 


residents can enjoy nearby open spaces,” said Mayor Lee. “Public-private partnerships like this one enable us to 


meet those needs while serving the continued growth of our neighborhoods.  


 


Daggett Plaza is one acre of open space located between 16th Street and 7th Street. Designed by CMG 


Landscape Architects, Daggett Plaza features:  


 


• A large lawn area for general recreation and gathering. 


• Ample seating opportunities dispersed throughout the plaza. 


• Architectural features that double as play and sitting areas. 


• Universal accessibility, per requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act. 


• A fenced-off dog run. 


• “Mission Marsh Bears,” a public art piece. 


• Drought-resistant trees and landscaping. 


• One-way “Shared Public Way” to create a pedestrian-oriented environment while allowing vehicle 


access. 


 


Creation of this open space required a high degree of cooperation between several different agencies. The 


process of transferring this piece of land to the City required lifting the State Public Trust from Daggett Street, 


identifying the necessary funding for the transfer of the space and transforming the street to an open space with 


amenities for public use. The City received a grant from the California Department of Housing and Community 


Development to fund the majority of the State-required property transfer cost of $1.68 million. Supervisor 


Malia Cohen facilitated the final $75,000 needed to fill the funding gap for the land transfer.  


 


“Daggett Plaza is the result of many years of advocacy and collaboration by residents and the community,” said 


Supervisor Cohen. “The completion of this open space is long overdue and is a critical part of the City’s 







 


 


### 


commitment of providing community infrastructure needs to support local growth in the southeastern 


neighborhoods.” 


 


A decade ago, the City identified an innovative opportunity to create a new open space on underutilized Daggett 


Street by leveraging the willingness of the adjacent developer to build and maintain this new public plaza.  This 


win-win agreement was identified by the local community advisory committee as the highest open space 


priority in the area and was later approved by the Planning Commission.  Equity Residential built the new plaza 


at a $4.9 million cost and then received the approved $2.4 million impact fee credit. In addition, Equity made 


the formal commitment to provide maintenance of the open space in perpetuity.   


 


“At Equity Residential, we have a long standing commitment to providing ample open and public spaces at our 


apartment communities,” said Jim Kelly, first Vice President of Development for Equity Residential. “We 


enthusiastically embraced the conversion of Daggett Street into a public plaza and committed to bringing this 


much-needed open space to our residents and the surrounding neighborhood.” 


 


Through funding by Equity Residential, the San Francisco Arts Commission worked with artist Adriane 


Colburn to create a permanent sculpture that speaks to the history of Mission Bay. Shadow Kingdom is 


comprised of five stainless steel panels featuring imagery depicting the rich array of flora and fauna once found 


in the area. When viewed from a distance, the sculpture takes the shape of a California grizzly bear, a species 


that last roamed San Francisco in the mid-1800s. As the sun arcs across the sky, these once common species are 


projected as shadows back onto the terrain they once inhabited. 


 


“The collaboration between many City agencies with Equity Residential to deliver this fabulous and severely 


needed public open space in the eastern section of San Francisco truly is a shining example of ‘The City that 


knows how’,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly. “With many new residential buildings in this section of the 


city recently developed or soon to come on line, this public asset is needed now more than ever.” 


 


This inviting new open space is owned by the City and will be permanently maintained by Equity Residential. 


The plaza is open to the public and will be managed through a local non-profit, via the City’s new Plaza 


Program, which is a public space stewardship program. For more information about the Plaza Program, visit: 


sfgov.org/realestate/plaza-program. 


 


The collaboration to create Daggett Plaza includes partners and city agencies and offices such as the Eastern 


Neighborhoods Community Advisory Committee, California State Lands Commission, California Department 


of Housing and Community Development, Equity Residential, CMG Landscape Architecture, the Port of San 


Francisco, the Office of Economic and Workforce Development, the Office of Supervisor Malia Cohen, the 


Planning Department, the Office of the City Administrator, the Department of Public Works, the Real Estate 


Division, the Public Utilities Commission the Arts Commission, the Recreation and Parks Department, the San 


Francisco Fire Department, the Department of Building Inspection, and the San Francisco Municipal  


Transportation Agency. 
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•        Architectural features that double as play and sitting areas.
•        Universal accessibility, per requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act.
•        A fenced-off dog run.
•        “Mission Marsh Bears,” a public art piece.
•        Drought-resistant trees and landscaping.
•        One-way “Shared Public Way” to create a pedestrian-oriented environment while

allowing vehicle access.
 

Creation of this open space required a high degree of cooperation between several different
agencies. The process of transferring this piece of land to the City required lifting the State
Public Trust from Daggett Street, identifying the necessary funding for the transfer of the
space and transforming the street to an open space with amenities for public use. The City
received a grant from the California Department of Housing and Community Development to
fund the majority of the State-required property transfer cost of $1.68 million. Supervisor
Malia Cohen facilitated the final $75,000 needed to fill the funding gap for the land transfer.
 
“Daggett Plaza is the result of many years of advocacy and collaboration by residents and the
community,” said Supervisor Cohen. “The completion of this open space is long overdue and
is a critical part of the City’s commitment of providing community infrastructure needs to
support local growth in the southeastern neighborhoods.”
 
A decade ago, the City identified an innovative opportunity to create a new open space on
underutilized Daggett Street by leveraging the willingness of the adjacent developer to build
and maintain this new public plaza.  This win-win agreement was identified by the local
community advisory committee as the highest open space priority in the area and was later
approved by the Planning Commission.  Equity Residential built the new plaza at a $4.9
million cost and then received the approved $2.4 million impact fee credit. In addition, Equity
made the formal commitment to provide maintenance of the open space in perpetuity. 

“At Equity Residential, we have a long standing commitment to providing ample open and
public spaces at our apartment communities,” said Jim Kelly, first Vice President of
Development for Equity Residential. “We enthusiastically embraced the conversion of
Daggett Street into a public plaza and committed to bringing this much-needed open space to
our residents and the surrounding neighborhood.”
 
Through funding by Equity Residential, the San Francisco Arts Commission worked with
artist Adriane Colburn to create a permanent sculpture that speaks to the history of Mission
Bay. Shadow Kingdom is comprised of five stainless steel panels featuring imagery depicting
the rich array of flora and fauna once found in the area. When viewed from a distance, the
sculpture takes the shape of a California grizzly bear, a species that last roamed San Francisco
in the mid-1800s. As the sun arcs across the sky, these once common species are projected as
shadows back onto the terrain they once inhabited.
 
“The collaboration between many City agencies with Equity Residential to deliver this
fabulous and severely needed public open space in the eastern section of San Francisco truly is
a shining example of ‘The City that knows how’,” said City Administrator Naomi Kelly.
“With many new residential buildings in this section of the city recently developed or soon to
come on line, this public asset is needed now more than ever.”
 



This inviting new open space is owned by the City and will be permanently maintained by
Equity Residential. The plaza is open to the public and will be managed through a local non-
profit, via the City’s new Plaza Program, which is a public space stewardship program. For
more information about the Plaza Program, visit: sfgov.org/realestate/plaza-program.
 
The collaboration to create Daggett Plaza includes partners and city agencies and offices such
as the Eastern Neighborhoods Community Advisory Committee, California State Lands
Commission, California Department of Housing and Community Development, Equity
Residential, CMG Landscape Architecture, the Port of San Francisco, the Office of Economic
and Workforce Development, the Office of Supervisor Malia Cohen, the Planning
Department, the Office of the City Administrator, the Department of Public Works, the Real
Estate Division, the Public Utilities Commission the Arts Commission, the Recreation and
Parks Department, the San Francisco Fire Department, the Department of Building Inspection,
and the San Francisco Municipal  Transportation Agency.
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO AND OAKLAND DECLARE FRIDAY “BLUE & GOLD DAY”
Date: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:52:36 AM
Attachments: 4.13.17 Warriors Blue and Gold Day.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 2:13 PM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** SAN FRANCISCO AND OAKLAND DECLARE FRIDAY “BLUE & GOLD
DAY”
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Thursday, April 13, 2017
Contact: Mayor Lee’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
Mayor Schaaf’s Office of Communications, 510-238-7072

 
*** PRESS RELEASE ***

 
SAN FRANCISCO AND OAKLAND DECLARE

FRIDAY “BLUE & GOLD DAY”
Mayor Lee and Mayor Schaaf encourage Warriors fans to wear blue and gold on Warriors

Friday
 
San Francisco– Today, San Francisco Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Oakland Mayor Libby
Schaaf officially declared Friday, April 14 “Blue & Gold Day,” in honor of the Golden State
Warriors’ fifth straight appearance in the NBA Playoffs. 
Mayor Lee and Mayor Schaaf are encouraging all fans throughout the Bay Area to wear blue
and gold this Friday to show support for the Warriors as they enter the 2017 NBA Playoffs.
The Warriors will host the Portland Trailblazers on Sunday, April 16 at 12:30 p.m. at Oracle
Arena for Game 1 of the first round of the 2017 NBA Playoffs.  
To show support for the Warriors, San Francisco will be lighting up City Hall, the San
Francisco International Airport’s International Terminal and Coit Tower in team colors on
Friday.
“Let’s show everyone that we are ready for another great Warriors’ postseason by wearing
blue and gold on Friday,” said Mayor Lee. “We are going to kick off this year’s playoff run
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


Mayor Lee and Mayor Schaaf encourage Warriors fans to wear blue and gold on Warriors Friday 


  


San Francisco– Today, San Francisco Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Oakland Mayor Libby Schaaf officially 


declared Friday, April 14 “Blue & Gold Day,” in honor of the Golden State Warriors’ fifth straight appearance 


in the NBA Playoffs.  


Mayor Lee and Mayor Schaaf are encouraging all fans throughout the Bay Area to wear blue and gold this 


Friday to show support for the Warriors as they enter the 2017 NBA Playoffs. The Warriors will host the 


Portland Trailblazers on Sunday, April 16 at 12:30 p.m. at Oracle Arena for Game 1 of the first round of the 


2017 NBA Playoffs.   


To show support for the Warriors, San Francisco will be lighting up City Hall, the San Francisco International 


Airport’s International Terminal and Coit Tower in team colors on Friday. 


“Let’s show everyone that we are ready for another great Warriors’ postseason by wearing blue and gold on 


Friday,” said Mayor Lee. “We are going to kick off this year’s playoff run with pride and remind everyone that 


San Francisco is Warriors’ territory. Go Dubs!”  


“With another exciting record breaking regular season in the books, Warriors fans in Oakland and across the 


Bay Area are ready to propel our team through the playoffs and back to the 2017 NBA Finals,” said Oakland 


Mayor Libby Schaaf. “In the lead up to Game 1 against Portland on Sunday at Oracle Arena, I encourage all 


fans to remind the world that we have the greatest home court advantage in sports by wearing their Warriors 


blue and gold on Friday.” 


The Warriors Round 1 2017 NBA Playoff Schedule:  


Game 1 – Sunday, April 16 Portland at Golden State - 12:30PM   


Game 2 – Wednesday, April 19 Portland at Golden State - 7:30PM    


Game 3 – Saturday, April 22 Golden State at Portland - 7:30PM    


Game 4 – Monday, April 24 Golden State at Portland - 7:30PM    


Game 5 * Wednesday, April 26 Portland at Golden State - TBD      


Game 6 * Friday, April 28 Golden State at Portland - TBD      


Game 7 * Sunday, April 30 Portland at Golden State - TBD      


*If necessary 


 


For more information on the Golden State Warriors 2017 NBA Playoffs, visit warriors.com.  



http://www.nba.com/warriors/?tmd=1





with pride and remind everyone that San Francisco is Warriors’ territory. Go Dubs!” 
“With another exciting record breaking regular season in the books, Warriors fans in Oakland
and across the Bay Area are ready to propel our team through the playoffs and back to the
2017 NBA Finals,” said Oakland Mayor Libby Schaaf. “In the lead up to Game 1 against
Portland on Sunday at Oracle Arena, I encourage all fans to remind the world that we have the
greatest home court advantage in sports by wearing their Warriors blue and gold on Friday.”
The Warriors Round 1 2017 NBA Playoff Schedule: 

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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES NEW PARTNERSHIP WITH WARRIORS AND CHASE ON

LOCAL WORKFORCE TRAINING
Date: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:37:35 AM
Attachments: 4.8.17 Chase Center Training Launch.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, April 08, 2017 10:01 AM
To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES NEW PARTNERSHIP WITH WARRIORS AND
CHASE ON LOCAL WORKFORCE TRAINING
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Saturday, April 8, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
MAYOR LEE ANNOUNCES NEW PARTNERSHIP

WITH WARRIORS AND CHASE ON LOCAL WORKFORCE
TRAINING

CityBuild launches ‘Win-Win’ pilot training for local workers as Chase Center emerges
 
San Francisco, CA— In an effort to provide local residents with the skills needed to secure
good jobs, as well as to address the workforce needs generated by new construction projects,
the Office of Economic and Workforce Development (OEWD) has kicked-off a new training
program for construction trades, in partnership with the Warriors, Chase, Mortenson|Clark
Joint Venture and local labor unions.
 
The pilot program, Chase Center Training, represents the first public and private workforce
partnership for CityBuild, the City’s official Construction Sector Training agency.
 
“The Warriors are coming home to San Francisco and they are bringing good jobs and
opportunities for people in our neighborhoods,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee. “The Chase Center
Training provides the guidance and resources necessary for our trainees to secure good jobs
and the CityBuild Academy helps build the skills that our workforce needs to get large
projects completed. It’s a win-win.”
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


WITH WARRIORS AND CHASE ON LOCAL WORKFORCE TRAINING 
CityBuild launches ‘Win-Win’ pilot training for local workers as Chase Center emerges 


 


San Francisco, CA— In an effort to provide local residents with the skills needed to secure good jobs, as well 


as to address the workforce needs generated by new construction projects, the Office of Economic and 


Workforce Development (OEWD) has kicked-off a new training program for construction trades, in partnership 


with the Warriors, Chase, Mortenson|Clark Joint Venture and local labor unions. 


 


The pilot program, Chase Center Training, represents the first public and private workforce partnership for 


CityBuild, the City’s official Construction Sector Training agency. 


 


“The Warriors are coming home to San Francisco and they are bringing good jobs and opportunities for people 


in our neighborhoods,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee. “The Chase Center Training provides the guidance and 


resources necessary for our trainees to secure good jobs and the CityBuild Academy helps build the skills that 


our workforce needs to get large projects completed. It’s a win-win.” 


 


Chase Center Training is a nine-week course that offers intensive, hands-on construction training and skill 


development for up to 50 San Francisco residents. The training is customized to address the specific labor needs 


of projects such as Chase Center Arena and many others, including Pier 70, Mission Rock, India Basin, the 


former Potrero Power Plant, Parkmerced, Treasure Island, the Southeast Sewer Improvement Project, the San 


Francisco Office of the Medical Examiner, California Pacific Medical Center and St. Luke’s Hospital, Moscone 


Center expansion, Transbay Transit Center, Central Subway, San Francisco International Airport, Van Ness 


BRT, Hunter’s Point Shipyard, Candlestick Point, and other infrastructure projects over the next few years.  


 


These construction projects will require a pipeline of trained and qualified workers to fulfill specific jobs in 


high-demand trades. Chase Center Training focuses on individuals from low-income and underserved 


communities to ensure more residents are equipped with the education and skills necessary to be successful in 


the construction industry.  


 


“From the beginning, we’ve seen the city, organized labor and the community as our essential partners in our 


effort to build something special in San Francisco,” said Warriors President Rick Welts. “Chase Center Training 


reflects that partnership.” 


 


“We know how important it is to put focus on training people for jobs that are actually in demand—and that’s 


really what this partnership is all about,” said Georgette Bhathena, JPMorgan Chase’s Western Region 


Executive, Global Philanthropy. “Chase Center Training will serve as a talent pipeline for San Francisco’s 


growing construction sector, and will help fill important jobs with youth from some of our low-income 


communities.” 


 







 


 


### 


With more than $14 billion in construction development citywide, Chase Center Training offers intensive, 


trade-specific training to local residents, supporting their economic empowerment and upward mobility. 


Training for the pilot program focuses on four high-demand trades: Cement Mason (Local 300), Ironworker 


(University of Iron), Laborer (Northern California Laborers Training Center) and Pile Driver (United 


Brotherhood of Carpenters).  


 


Funding for this pilot was supported by a $150,000 grant from Chase. The pilot is administered by the OEWD, 


with outreach and marketing support provided by GSW Arena LLC, the Warriors’ development arm, and 


recruitment provided by community partners such as Young Community Developers (YCD), Asian 


Neighborhood Design (AND), and A. Phillip Randolph Institute (APRI).  Employer participation is provided by 


Mortenson|Clark Joint Venture. The Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (OCII) and Port of San 


Francisco also provided support for the training. 


 


Upon completion of the training, the trainees will be connected to CityBuild’s existing Employment 


Networking Services (ENS), in order to receive job referrals to construction projects across the city.  


 


“The Chase Center Training leverages CityBuild’s best in class model and expertise in construction workforce 


training,” said Todd Rufo, Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development. “Over the years, 


CityBuild has cultivated strong partnerships with local trade unions and apprenticeship programs that break 


down barriers to employment and provide quality jobs for residents, especially those with barriers to 


employment.” 


 


“I am here in the Chase Center Training program hoping to be a woman minority helping to build the Bay as a 


pile driver,” said Jovanda Higgs, resident of San Francisco. “I am single mother of four children and through 


self-motivation, I am determined to make a change in my life by diversifying my skills so I can work and make 


a good living for my family.” 


 


CityBuild Academy is led by OEWD and has successfully trained more than 1,000 individuals and placed them 


in more than 1,500 jobs within various trades as laborers, carpenters, cement masons, electricians, plumbers, 


painters, ironworkers and many more.  Over the past 11 years, CityBuild has evolved into a network of 


trainings, employment services and policy administration, with trainees representing neighborhoods from across 


the City including Bayview Hunters Point, Visitation Valley, Mission, Excelsior, Ingleside, Bernal Heights and 


Western Addition.  


 


Light refreshments and food for the participants is provided by La Cocina, a nonprofit in the Mission District 


that promotes low-income food entrepreneurs as they grow their businesses by providing affordable commercial 


kitchen space, industry-specific technical assistance and access to market opportunities. 


 


For more information on Chase Center Training, visit www.chasecenter.com/training. 


 


For more information on the Office of Economic and Workforce Development’s CityBuild Academy, visit  


www.oewd.org/city-build. 


 


### 



http://www.chasecenter.com/training

http://www.oewd.org/city-build





 
Chase Center Training is a nine-week course that offers intensive, hands-on construction
training and skill development for up to 50 San Francisco residents. The training is customized
to address the specific labor needs of projects such as Chase Center Arena and many others,
including Pier 70, Mission Rock, India Basin, the former Potrero Power Plant, Parkmerced,
Treasure Island, the Southeast Sewer Improvement Project, the San Francisco Office of the
Medical Examiner, California Pacific Medical Center and St. Luke’s Hospital, Moscone
Center expansion, Transbay Transit Center, Central Subway, San Francisco International
Airport, Van Ness BRT, Hunter’s Point Shipyard, Candlestick Point, and other infrastructure
projects over the next few years.
 
These construction projects will require a pipeline of trained and qualified workers to fulfill
specific jobs in high-demand trades. Chase Center Training focuses on individuals from low-
income and underserved communities to ensure more residents are equipped with the
education and skills necessary to be successful in the construction industry.
 
“From the beginning, we’ve seen the city, organized labor and the community as our essential
partners in our effort to build something special in San Francisco,” said Warriors President
Rick Welts. “Chase Center Training reflects that partnership.”
 
“We know how important it is to put focus on training people for jobs that are actually in
demand—and that’s really what this partnership is all about,” said Georgette Bhathena,
JPMorgan Chase’s Western Region Executive, Global Philanthropy. “Chase Center Training
will serve as a talent pipeline for San Francisco’s growing construction sector, and will help
fill important jobs with youth from some of our low-income communities.”
 
With more than $14 billion in construction development citywide, Chase Center Training
offers intensive, trade-specific training to local residents, supporting their economic
empowerment and upward mobility. Training for the pilot program focuses on four high-
demand trades: Cement Mason (Local 300), Ironworker (University of Iron), Laborer
(Northern California Laborers Training Center) and Pile Driver (United Brotherhood of
Carpenters).
 
Funding for this pilot was supported by a $150,000 grant from Chase. The pilot is
administered by the OEWD, with outreach and marketing support provided by GSW Arena
LLC, the Warriors’ development arm, and recruitment provided by community partners such
as Young Community Developers (YCD), Asian Neighborhood Design (AND), and A. Phillip
Randolph Institute (APRI).  Employer participation is provided by Mortenson|Clark Joint
Venture. The Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure (OCII) and Port of San
Francisco also provided support for the training.
 
Upon completion of the training, the trainees will be connected to CityBuild’s existing
Employment Networking Services (ENS), in order to receive job referrals to construction
projects across the city.
 
“The Chase Center Training leverages CityBuild’s best in class model and expertise in
construction workforce training,” said Todd Rufo, Director of the Office of Economic and
Workforce Development. “Over the years, CityBuild has cultivated strong partnerships with
local trade unions and apprenticeship programs that break down barriers to employment and
provide quality jobs for residents, especially those with barriers to employment.”



 
“I am here in the Chase Center Training program hoping to be a woman minority helping to
build the Bay as a pile driver,” said Jovanda Higgs, resident of San Francisco. “I am single
mother of four children and through self-motivation, I am determined to make a change in my
life by diversifying my skills so I can work and make a good living for my family.”
 
CityBuild Academy is led by OEWD and has successfully trained more than 1,000 individuals
and placed them in more than 1,500 jobs within various trades as laborers, carpenters, cement
masons, electricians, plumbers, painters, ironworkers and many more.  Over the past 11 years,
CityBuild has evolved into a network of trainings, employment services and policy
administration, with trainees representing neighborhoods from across the City including
Bayview Hunters Point, Visitation Valley, Mission, Excelsior, Ingleside, Bernal Heights and
Western Addition.
 
Light refreshments and food for the participants is provided by La Cocina, a nonprofit in the
Mission District that promotes low-income food entrepreneurs as they grow their businesses
by providing affordable commercial kitchen space, industry-specific technical assistance and
access to market opportunities.
 
For more information on Chase Center Training, visit www.chasecenter.com/training.
 
For more information on the Office of Economic and Workforce Development’s CityBuild
Academy, visit
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
Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, U.S. HOUSE DEMOCRATIC LEADER PELOSI AND SUPERVISOR

COHEN CELEBRATE NEXT PHASE OF HUNTERS VIEW PROJECT
Date: Monday, April 17, 2017 11:01:53 AM
Attachments: 4.14.17 Hunters View Opening.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 1:11 PM
Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE, U.S. HOUSE DEMOCRATIC LEADER PELOSI AND
SUPERVISOR COHEN CELEBRATE NEXT PHASE OF HUNTERS VIEW PROJECT
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Friday, April 14, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131
 

*** PRESS RELEASE ***
U.S. HOUSE DEMOCRATIC LEADER PELOSI, MAYOR LEE

AND SUPERVISOR COHEN CELEBRATE NEXT PHASE
OF HUNTERS VIEW PROJECT

HOPE SF initiative opens up 107 newly built homes for families
 
San Francisco, CA— U.S. House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi, Mayor Edwin M. Lee,
Supervisor Malia Cohen and local leaders celebrated today the completion of the latest phase
of the redevelopment of the Hunters View community as part of the City’s HOPE SF
initiative.
 
“Revitalizing Hunters View is about ensuring the beautiful diversity of our city, dismantling
barriers and building community. Everyone deserves a safe, livable, and affordable place to
call home,” said Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi. “These new, modern buildings reflect a
revolution in how we rehabilitate aging and isolated public housing – and create affordable,
secure, and modern housing.”
 
Today, 107 newly built public housing units were opened up as part of the Hunters View
development. Once completed, the re-envisioned Hunters View will be a mixed-income,
service-enriched community, affordable to more than 700 low-income and middle-class
families, and developed according to the non-displacement principles of the Mayor’s HOPE

mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
mailto:christine.d.johnson@sfgov.org
mailto:dennis.richards@sfgov.org
mailto:Joel.Koppel@sfgov.org
mailto:kathrin.moore@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:Myrna.Melgar@sfgov.org
mailto:richhillissf@yahoo.com
mailto:planning@rodneyfong.com
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:karl@haszinc.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:patricia.gerber@sfgov.org
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/



 


 


 


 


 


 


 


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


 


San Francisco, CA— U.S. House Democratic Leader Nancy Pelosi, Mayor Edwin M. Lee, Supervisor Malia 


Cohen and local leaders celebrated today the completion of the latest phase of the redevelopment of the Hunters 


View community as part of the City’s HOPE SF initiative. 


 


“Revitalizing Hunters View is about ensuring the beautiful diversity of our city, dismantling barriers and 


building community. Everyone deserves a safe, livable, and affordable place to call home,” said Democratic 


Leader Nancy Pelosi. “These new, modern buildings reflect a revolution in how we rehabilitate aging and 


isolated public housing – and create affordable, secure, and modern housing.” 


 


Today, 107 newly built public housing units were opened up as part of the Hunters View development. Once 


completed, the re-envisioned Hunters View will be a mixed-income, service-enriched community, affordable to 


more than 700 low-income and middle-class families, and developed according to the non-displacement 


principles of the Mayor’s HOPE SF initiative. The new Hunters View will also include a community center, 


health and wellness center, playgrounds, and physical connections to the surrounding neighborhoods. Every one 


of the site’s original 267 public housing units will be completely rebuilt and replaced.  


 


“By completing this phase we are delivering on our commitment to the Hunters View community,” said Mayor 


Lee. “Every one of our residents deserves to benefit from the prosperity of this City, and by investing in 


vulnerable communities where families have resided in dilapidated public housing, we are ensuring that these 


residents stay connected, socially, economically and geographically with the rest of San Francisco.”  


Overseen by the Mayor’s Office of Housing in partnership with the San Francisco Housing Authority, the 


HOPE SF initiative is the nation’s first large-scale public housing transformation and reparations effort aimed at 


disrupting intergenerational poverty, reducing social isolation, and creating vibrant mixed-income communities 


without mass displacement. A total of 2,500 housing units will be rehabilitated and rebuilt as part of HOPE SF, 


helping to benefit the residents of the Hunters View, Alice Griffith, Sunnydale and Potrero Hill communities. 


Backed by significant local funding, including a $310 million affordable housing bond, HOPE SF places 


residents first, ensuring that the households currently living in the community have the first chance to move into 


new housing as development progresses. 


“Today, we stand tall as a City, and put the entire nation on notice that we put our resources where our values 


are,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “This is an incredible and historic moment for our City. Rebuilding public 


housing is one of the most transformative initiatives we can move forward.” 


 







 


 


### 


Hunters View was constructed in 1957, but the 267 units were never intended to be permanent housing. Due to 


the poor initial construction of the site and years of deferred construction, the property deteriorated beyond 


repair. The rebuild project is envisioned to house all current Hunters View residents, as well as additional low-


income residents and middle-income families. 


 


“This is an incredible moment for our City,” said Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure Interim 


Executive Director, Nadia Sesay. “With the completion of this phase of work, the remaining households in the 


“old” Hunters View can now relocate into newly constructed units across the street. This moment allows the 


residents an opportunity to say good-bye to housing that supported them through good and difficult times, while 


looking forward to much success in the new Hunters View community.” 


 


“This is a bitter sweet milestone for the residents of Hunters View,” said long-time resident and community 


leader Lottie Titus. “We mourn the past and honor those who paved the way for this moment. We celebrate the 


present and look forward to the future to raise our children and our children’s children with love and hope.”  


 


The entire redevelopment project at Hunters View has been designed with sustainable green building 


technologies and has been selected by the U.S. Green Building Council for its pilot program in Leadership in 


Energy and Environmental Design for Neighborhood Development. 


 


“This is no longer the ‘other side’ of the point or ‘that place,’” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF Director. “This is 


our community, our San Francisco. Today we move forward and stand united as residents, community leaders, 


developers, and city partners in repairing a historic wrong of public policy.”  


 


“We are thrilled to bring another 107 units of high-quality affordable housing to the new Hunters View 


community,” said Jack Gardner, President and CEO of the John Stewart Company, the site’s developer. “These 


units mean that all existing Hunters View residents will now have the housing stability and other services they 


deserve to support them in every aspect of their lives. The residents have always been at the center of our efforts 


and these units mark an important milestone in fulfilling the commitments we made to the residents, the 


neighborhood and the City as a whole when we started this project.” 
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SF initiative. The new Hunters View will also include a community center, health and
wellness center, playgrounds, and physical connections to the surrounding neighborhoods.
Every one of the site’s original 267 public housing units will be completely rebuilt and
replaced.
 
“By completing this phase we are delivering on our commitment to the Hunters View
community,” said Mayor Lee. “Every one of our residents deserves to benefit from the
prosperity of this City, and by investing in vulnerable communities where families have
resided in dilapidated public housing, we are ensuring that these residents stay connected,
socially, economically and geographically with the rest of San Francisco.”
Overseen by the Mayor’s Office of Housing in partnership with the San Francisco Housing
Authority, the HOPE SF initiative is the nation’s first large-scale public housing
transformation and reparations effort aimed at disrupting intergenerational poverty, reducing
social isolation, and creating vibrant mixed-income communities without mass displacement.
A total of 2,500 housing units will be rehabilitated and rebuilt as part of HOPE SF, helping to
benefit the residents of the Hunters View, Alice Griffith, Sunnydale and Potrero Hill
communities. Backed by significant local funding, including a $310 million affordable
housing bond, HOPE SF places residents first, ensuring that the households currently living in
the community have the first chance to move into new housing as development progresses.
“Today, we stand tall as a City, and put the entire nation on notice that we put our resources
where our values are,” said Supervisor Malia Cohen. “This is an incredible and historic
moment for our City. Rebuilding public housing is one of the most transformative initiatives
we can move forward.”
 
Hunters View was constructed in 1957, but the 267 units were never intended to be permanent
housing. Due to the poor initial construction of the site and years of deferred construction, the
property deteriorated beyond repair. The rebuild project is envisioned to house all current
Hunters View residents, as well as additional low-income residents and middle-income
families.
 
“This is an incredible moment for our City,” said Office of Community Investment and
Infrastructure Interim Executive Director, Nadia Sesay. “With the completion of this phase of
work, the remaining households in the “old” Hunters View can now relocate into newly
constructed units across the street. This moment allows the residents an opportunity to say
good-bye to housing that supported them through good and difficult times, while looking
forward to much success in the new Hunters View community.”
 
“This is a bitter sweet milestone for the residents of Hunters View,” said long-time resident
and community leader Lottie Titus. “We mourn the past and honor those who paved the way
for this moment. We celebrate the present and look forward to the future to raise our children
and our children’s children with love and hope.”
 
The entire redevelopment project at Hunters View has been designed with sustainable green
building technologies and has been selected by the U.S. Green Building Council for its pilot
program in Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design for Neighborhood Development.
 
“This is no longer the ‘other side’ of the point or ‘that place,’” said Theo Miller, HOPE SF
Director. “This is our community, our San Francisco. Today we move forward and stand
united as residents, community leaders, developers, and city partners in repairing a historic
wrong of public policy.”



 
“We are thrilled to bring another 107 units of high-quality affordable housing to the new
Hunters View community,” said Jack Gardner, President and CEO of the John Stewart
Company, the site’s developer. “These units mean that all existing Hunters View residents will
now have the housing stability and other services they deserve to support them in every aspect
of their lives. The residents have always been at the center of our efforts and these units mark
an important milestone in fulfilling the commitments we made to the residents, the
neighborhood and the City as a whole when we started this project.”
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From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel, Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
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From: Tsang, Francis 
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To: Tsang, Francis
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Colleagues,
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
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Francis
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Deputy Chief of Staff
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

April 10, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of April 10, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of April 10, 2017. 

Immigrant Rights (Monday, April 10, 330PM) - Full Commission Meeting and Special Hearing

Discussion Only


· IRC Anniversary: Special Committee Meeting

· May 8, 2017 Full Commission Meeting: District 9 Neighborhood Meeting

· Special Hearing - Testimony on Impacts of Federal Policies and Immigration Executive Orders on Immigrants and Communities by Invited Experts and Speakers, and Community Members


Action Items

· Approval of Edited Amendments to the Bylaws

Small Business (Monday, April 10, 530PM) 


Discussion Only


· Proposed Additional Rule for the Legacy Business Historic Preservation Fund Rules and Regulations for Rent Stabilization Grants. 

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions. (Discussion and Action Item)


· Red and White Fleet (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-070)


· Ruby Sailing (Application No.: LBR-2016-17-068)


· Board of Supervisors File No. 170240 - Police, Building Codes - Lactation in the Workplace. Ordinance amending the Police Code to require employers to provide employees breaks and a location for lactation and to have a policy regarding lactation in the workplace that specifies a process by which an employee will make a request for accommodation, defines minimum standards for lactation accommodation spaces, requires that newly constructed or renovated buildings designated for certain uses include lactation rooms, and outlines lactation accommodation best practices; amending the Building Code to specify the technical specifications of lactation rooms for new or renovated buildings designated for certain use; making findings, including environmental findings and findings regarding the California Health and Safety Code; and directing the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors to forward this Ordinance to the California Building Standards Commission upon final passage. 


· Board of Supervisors File No. 150969 - Planning Code - Affordable Housing Bonus Programs. Ordinance amending Planning Code section 206 to amend the 100 Percent Affordable Housing Bonus Program to add the HOME-SF Program, the Analyzed State Density Bonus Program, and the Individually Requested State Density Bonus Program, to provide for development bonuses and zoning modifications for increased affordable housing, in compliance with, and above those required by the State Density Bonus Law, Government Code, Section 65915, et seq.; to establish the procedures in which the HOME-SF Program shall be reviewed and approved; adding a fee for applications under the Programs 


· Board of Supervisors File No. 170206 – Planning Code - Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements. Ordinance amending the Planning Code to clarify and consolidate language, delete redundancies and outdated provisions, correct typographical errors and erroneous cross-references, and make minor substantive changes to update provisions in various sections that deal with parking and loading requirements 


Housing Authority (Tuesday, April 11, 9AM) - SPECIAL


Action Items

· Update on Federal Funding: FY 2017 Continuing Resolution and FY 2018 Budget Blueprint


Move the Annual Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to April 27, 2017, at 4:00pm


Port (Tuesday, April 11, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Bethlehem Shipyard Museum’s 1906 Earthquake Photo Exhibit at Pier 1 – April 14 to May 4, 2017


· San Francisco Heritage Soiree – May 13, 2017 at the Ritz Carlton Hotel


· Proposed Port reorganization to further advance Port 2016-2021 Strategic Plan goals and objectives

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/HIRING - Port Planning Deputy Director & Senior Deputy Director, Chief Operating Officer (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – Property:  Pier 33½, located on the Embarcadero at Bay Street. Queen’s Louisiana Po’-Boy Café, LLC retail lease for the development and operation of a restaurant at the subject property.  (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR – Property: Pier 38, located at Delancey Street and The Embarcadero. The Port and TMG Pier 38 Partners, LLC (“TMG”) are negotiating a lease for the Pier 38 Bulkhead and Shed Building Rehabilitation Project. (Closed Session)

· Request approval of a Five (5) Year Lease (No. L-16159) between the Port of San Francisco and IDEO, LP for approximately 26,901 square feet of office space located at the Pier 26 Annex Building, subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors.

· Request approval of: (1) a 66-year Lease for portions of the South Basin and (2) a coterminous non-exclusive License for pile supported areas adjacent to and west of the South Basin, both with the San Francisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority, in connection with the Downtown San Francisco Ferry Terminal Expansion Project, all located generally between the Ferry Building and Pier 14. 

PUC (Tuesday, April 11, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· Alameda Creek Watershed Project Update

· Workforce Development Update

· Public Hearing: Discussion and possible action to approve revised schedule of rates and charges for the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Power Enterprise CleanPowerSF program service within San Francisco effective July 1, 2017.

· Workshop: Discussion of the CleanPowerSF Growth Plan: Staff will present recommendations for CleanPowerSF program growth.

· Public hearing: Discussion and possible action to lift the voluntary 10% system-wide reduction in water use and corresponding 10% mandatory reduction with excess use charges for Interruptible Water Service customers.


Action Items

· Approve the novation of Agreement No. CS-1004.B, Engineering Design Services for Oceanside Water Pollution Control Plant; and authorize the General Manager to execute a Novation Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-1004.B, from MWH Americas, Inc., to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

· Approve the novation of Agreement No. CS-167.C, Comprehensive Technical Services for Renewable & Advanced Energy Generation Systems; and authorize the General Manager to execute a Novation Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-167.C, from MWH Americas, Inc. to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.

· Approve the novation of Agreement No. CS-169, Planning and Engineering Services, Central Bayside System Improvement Project; and authorize the General Manager to execute a Novation Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-169, from MWH Americas, Inc., to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., subject to Board of Supervisors’ approval under Charter Section 9.118.

· Approve the novation of Agreement No. CS-296D, Hetchy System Improvement Program Professional and Engineering Support Services; and authorize the General Manager to execute a Novation Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-296D, from MWH Americas, Inc. to Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

· Approve the novation of Agreement No. CS-391.C, As-Needed Operations and Maintenance Services for Hetch Hetchy Water and Power; Authorize the General Manager to execute a Novation Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-391.C, from MWH Americas, Inc., to Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.; approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-391.C; Authorize the General Manager to execute a professional services amendment in an amount of $2,000,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $6,000,000, with no change to the agreement duration.

· Accept work performed by Big Valley Electric for Contract No. HH-987(i), Moccasin Control and Server Building Condenser Loop Water Heating Work; Approve Modification No. 1 (Final), increasing the contract amount by $14,126, for a total contract amount of $155,626, and with a time extension of 32 consecutive calendar days, for a total contract duration of 107 consecutive calendar days (approximately 3.5 months); and authorize final payment to the contractor. 

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. PRO.0001, As-needed Laboratory Analytical Services with the prime consultant Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc., to provide ongoing as-needed reference laboratory testing of drinking water, wastewater, groundwater, soils, sediments, solids, hazardous waste, biota, and treatment chemical quality control; Authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment with a time extension up to two years, for a total agreement duration of five years, with no change to the agreement value.

· Accept work performed by Engineering/Remediation Resource Group, Inc., for Contract No. WD-2750, Remediation at 520 John Muir Drive, for a total contract amount of $10,417,287, and with a total contract duration of 310 consecutive calendar days (approximately 10 months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.


· Approve an increase in the existing construction contract contingency for Contract No. WW-605R, Mission and Valencia Streets Green Gateway, with Anvil Builders, Inc., in the amount of $137,000, and an increase of the contract duration for an additional 55 consecutive calendar days; and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to this contract, if appropriate, up to a total revised contract price of $3,630,914, and up to a total revised contract duration of 475 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and four months).


· Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute a Collaborative Agreement with HiBot USA, Inc., for a duration of two years to collaborate on the development of a Water Main-Attribute Risk Based Prioritization Model for the SFPUC water distribution system, which if developed, will permit SFPUC to conduct prediction/analysis to produce more efficient pipeline replacement recommendations and remaining life assessments for SFPUC’s pipelines.


· Approve Amendment No. 3 to Agreement No. CS-225R, Seismic Upgrade of Bay Division Pipeline (BDPL) Nos. 3&4 at Hayward Fault, Construction Management Services with EPC Consultants, Inc., to continue providing CM services; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment with a time extension up to six months, for a total agreement duration of five years and four months, with no change to the agreement amount.


· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-320, Grant Agreement with Garden for the Environment and its fiscal sponsor the San Francisco Parks Alliance, to continue to operate a public demonstration garden and educational programs on San Francisco Public Utilities Commission property; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the grant agreement by $380,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $930,000, and with a time extension of two years, for a total agreement duration of seven years.

· Approve Modification No. 15 to Contract No. WD-2705, Town of Sunol Fire Suppression System, with Azul Works, Inc., with a time extension of 664 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and 10 months), for a total revised contract duration of 1,029 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and 11 months), with no change to the contract amount.

· Conference with Legal Counsel


· Existing Litigation - Authorize settlement agreement related to: George Birmingham v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court Case No.: CGC-15-547835 City Attorney File No: 160278 / Date Filed September 9, 2015 (Closed Session)

· Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission - Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15  (Closed Session)


· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15  (Closed Session)


· Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric - Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco  (Closed Session)


· Threat to Public Services or Facilities  (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, April 11, 6PM)


Action Items

· Consideration of Appeals


· 36 Annapolis Terrace - The tenant appeals the decision dismissing his claim of unlawful rent increase.


· 1538 Jones Street - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the subtenants’ claim of disproportional share of rent. The master tenant also appeals the decision on the basis of financial hardship.


· 1553 Mission Street #A - The master tenants appeal the decision granting the subtenants’ claims of disproportional share of rent. The master tenants also appeal the decision on the basis of financial hardship.

· 2908 California Street #3 - The tenant appeals the decision granting the landlord’s petition under Rules and Regulations Section 1.21.


· 36 Spofford Street #A - The tenant appeals the decision denying her claim of unlawful rent increase.


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, April 11, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Update on Veterans Homelessness

· Veterans Stand Down


· Veterans Speaker Series

· SF Veterans Affairs Healthcare System Report

· Resolution to SF Board of Supervisors re: Marines United


· Discussion about adding resources to the VAC webpage

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, April 12, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Fire (Wednesday, April 12, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION FOR THE OUTSTANDING SERVICE OF LONG-TIME FIRE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE VIRGINIA (GINNY) FRANKLIN - Chief of Department, Joanne Hayes-White will present Ms. Ginny Franklin with a certificate of appreciation and recognition for her outstanding and dedicated service as an SFFD employee over the past 37 years.

· OVERVIEW OF THE SAN FRANCISCO FIRE RESERVES - Fire Reserve Commander Phil Buckley to provide an update and overview of the SFFD Fire Reserve Program.


Action Items

· Deliberations and possible action on proposed Findings of Fact - CASE NO. 2016-03: COMMISSION DELIBERATIONS ON PROPOSED FINDINGS OF FACT, AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF FINDINGS OF FACT REGARDING COMMISSION’S DECISION ON EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE CONCERNING VERIFIED COMPLAINT FILED BY CHIEF OF DEPARTMENT AGAINST MEMBER, DATED SEPTEMBER 20, 2016, FOR VIOLATIONS. (CLOSED SESSION)


At a Special Meeting of the Fire Commission on March 22, 2017, regarding the above-noted matter, following the evidentiary hearing, the Commission deliberated on employee discipline concerning verified complaint filed by Chief of Department against member, dated September 20, 2016.’Member pled guilty to the charges of violating San Francisco Fire Department Rules and Regulations Section 2004- Restricted Passengers; Section 3905 – Familiarity with the Rules; Section 3919 – Proper Behavior; Section 3921 – Inattention to Duty; Section 3923 – Acts Detrimental to Welfare of Department; and Section 3941 – Use of Vehicles. Member pled not guilty to Section 3909 – False Reports, Section 3907 – Safety Rules and the component in Section 3923 that references False Reports. 


By a unanimous vote of 4-0, the Commission found member guilty of all charges listed above. (Ayes: Cleaveland, Nakajo, Hardeman, Covington)


By a vote of 3-1, the Commission voted to uphold the Chief’s recommendation of termination. (Ayes: Cleaveland, Nakajo, Covington; No: Hardeman).


Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, April 12, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Blue Water Foundation Gala


· SF County and Court Schools Accreditation


· Comprehensive Multi-Agency Local Action Plan


· Juvenile Hall Resource Fair - 03/02


· 03/23 Programs Committee Report


Action Items

· Commissioner Business Cards


Police (Wednesday, April 12, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Police Commission Report of Disciplinary Actions, 1st Quarter 2017


· Presentation by SFPD and the Coalition on Homelessness on the status of responding to calls for service involving people with mental health issues


· Presentation of the 1st Quarter 2017 FDRB Findings & Recommendations & OIS Investigative Summary


Action Items

· Discussion and possible action to approve request of the Department to submit a Budget Modification to the Board of Supervisors, realocating $6.5 million in Salaries and Fringe Savings to Overtime

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Pending Litigation - Devaughn Frierson v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., U.S. District Court, Case No. 15-cv-02573 JSC, filed June 9, 2015 (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Pending Litigation - Jason Douglas, Carol Grindley v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., San Francisco Superior Court CGC-16-551699, filed April 27, 2016 (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Pending Litigation - Raymond Choy v. City and County of San Francisco, et al., San Francisco Superior Court, No. CGC-15-546044, filed May 28, 2015 (Closed Session)

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officer to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-002) (Closed Session)

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Retirement (Wednesday, April 12, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Retirement Board Retreat – Funston Advisory Services Board Evaluation Workshop: Monday, May 22nd, 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.


· Board of Supervisors Resolution No, 076‐17 adopted on March 14, 2017 Urging the San Francisco Employees’ Retirement System Board to review executive compensation, evaluate best practices on salary compensation, hold a public hearing on the matter, and issue a report.


· Board of Supervisors Resolution (File No. 170305) introduced by Supervisor Peskin on April 4, 2017 and referred to the Government Audit and Oversight Committee ‐ Urging the Retirement Board of the Employees’ Retirement System to renew its commitment to divest from publicly‐traded fossil fuel companies, pursuant to its commitments to do so since October 2013 and to provide an update on public and private equity fossil fuel holdings.

Action Items

· Recommendations and Possible Action on Sales and Purchases of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investments (2 investment recommendations). (Closed Session)

· Securities Lending – Recommended Action  Regarding Continuation of SFERS’ Securities Lending Program

· Approval of FYE 2016 SFERS Annual Report  

· Request for Industrial Disability Pension Adjustment to 60% until QSR – Lori Peltier (SFPD) 

· Conference with Legal Counsel: City & County of San Francisco et al. v. Retirement Board of SFERS, et al., San Francisco Superior Court Case No. CPF‐16‐515255 (Closed Session).


Health Service Board (Thursday, April 13, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· Presentation of Aetna life insurance and long term disability insurance rate guarantee for 2018 plan year

· Presentation of Vision Service Plan’s buy-up option

· Presentation of risk scores

· Report on specialty pharmacy trends

· Presentation on Kaiser Permanente’s multi-region plan

· Presentation of Healthcare Value Initiative (“HVI”), which compares benefits across governmental and private sectors

· HSS Financial Reporting as of February 28, 2017

Action Items

· Approve Gender Dysphoria benefits for 2018 plan year

· Report and possible action regarding evaluation of search firm RFP respondents and the possible recommendation of a finalist to the RFP for the position of SFHSS Executive Director

· Approve Revised San Francisco Health Service System Trust Fund Investment Policy Statement

· Member appeal. Staff recommendation: Uphold HSS decision. (Closed Session)

Planning (Thursday, April 12, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 


· 3009 CALIFORNIA STREET - south side between Lyon and Baker Streets; Lot 037 in Assessor’s Block 1030 (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.07.06.0723 proposing a two-story vertical addition, a one-story horizontal addition with a deck above at the rear of the building and the alteration of the front façade of a two-story, single-family. Proposed for Continuance to May 11, 2017

· WESTERN SHORELINE AREA PLAN - Pursuant to Planning Code Section 340, the Planning Commission will consider adopting changes to the Western Shoreline Area Plan, the City’s Local Coastal Program, to incorporate sea level rise and coastal erosion policies in a new Coastal Hazards section. Proposed for Continuance to June 8, 2017

· 137 CLAYTON STREET - west side of Clayton Street, between Grove and Hayes Streets, Lot 006 in Assessor’s Block 1194 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing two-story, single-family dwelling and construct a new four-story, 3-unit residential building. Proposed for Continuance to June 8, 2017

· 1900 MISSION STREET - southwest corner of 15th and Mission Streets, Lot 01 in Assessor’s Block 3554 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.0708.0963, proposing to demolish the existing 1,690 sq. ft. automotive repair shop (dba Discount Auto Performance) and construct a 16,022 gross sq. ft., seven-story over basement, 75-feet tall mixed-use building that includes 805 sq. ft. of ground-floor commercial space, twelve dwelling units at all floors of the building, 1,370 sq. ft. of combined common and private open space and eighteen Class 1 bicycle parking spaces at the basement level. Proposed for Continuance to June 15, 2017

· 752 ELIZABETH STREET - north side between Douglas and Diamond Streets, Lot 018 in Assessor’s Block 2805, (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.07.17.1767 proposing a two-story vertical addition and one-story horizontal rear addition to an existing one-story-over-garage single-family home. Proposed for Continuance to July 6, 2017

Action Items

· 2855 FILBERT STREET - south side of Filbert Street between Lyon and Baker Streets; Lot 029 in Assessor’s Block 0948 (District 2) - Requests for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2013.10.04.8576, proposing the new construction of a four-story single-family dwelling. The project also includes the demolition of the existing three-story single-family house. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve as Modified

· VISION ZERO – Intention to Initiate General Plan Amendments, Pursuant to Planning Code Section 340, the Planning Commission will consider a Resolution of Intention to initiate Department sponsored changes to the Transportation Element and Urban Design Element of the General Plan. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution of Intent to Initiate and schedule a public hearing on or after May 18, 2017.

· AMENDMENTS TO ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS PROGRAM - Planning Code Amendment to include recommendations delivered in addition to the Ordinance that would bring the requirements and procedures for authorizing the construction of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) in single-family homes into conformity with the new mandates of state law. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

· CHILD CARE FACILITIES - Planning Code Amendment to: 1) allow residential uses and Child Care Facility uses to share required open space; 2) remove a conditional use authorization requirement in certain residential zoning districts for Child Care Facilities for 15 or more children; 3) make Child Care Facilities principally permitted in the Downtown Commercial (Downtown Support) (C-3-S), Production, Distribution, and Repair (General) (PDR-1-G), and Public (P) Zoning Districts and conditionally permitted in the Production, Distribution, and Repair (Light Industrial Buffer) (PDR-1-B) Zoning District; 4) remove certain notice requirements for Child Care Facilities; and 5) make other conforming changes to the definition of Child Care Facility. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution Recommending Approval

· 2645 OCEAN AVENUE - at 19th Avenue, Lot 023 in Assessor’s Block 7226 (District 7) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 710.21 to convert a portion the existing individual medical uses into a large medical service use of 11,484 gross square feet at the first and third floors in an existing three-story structure. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 400 BEALE STREET (UNITS #2301 AND 2303) - west side of Beale Street, between Harrison and Bryant Streets; Lots 238 and 240 of Assessor’s Block 3766 (District 6) - Request for a Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317, to merge two dwelling units within an existing 26-story, 245-unit residential building into one 2,297 square foot, three-bedroom, four-bathroom dwelling unit. The project would merge a 1,074 square foot, two-bedroom, two-bathroom dwelling unit (#2303) with a 1,223 square foot, two-bedroom, two-bathroom dwelling unit (#2301). Preliminary Recommendation:  Disapproval

· 716 COLUMBUS AVENUE - northeast side of Columbus Avenue, with frontage along Columbus Avenue between Greenwich and Filbert Streets, Lot 027 in Assessor’s Block 0090 (District 3) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 722.43 to establish a Limited Restaurant in conjunction with the existing retail specialty grocery (d.b.a. The Italian Homemade Company), and to abate Planning Enforcement Case 2015-008088ENF by legalizing the operation of the Limited Restaurant in the existing one-story commercial building.  Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1019-1033 CLEMENTSTREET - south side of Clement Street between 11th and 12th Avenues; Lot 040 in Assessor’s Block 1443 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 716.21 to legalize a use size that exceeds 2,500 square feet of gross floor area with the merger of two separate commercial tenant spaces located at 1019 Clement Street and 1033 Clement Street (currently occupied by a Medical Service use d.b.a. North East Medical Services). Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 524A CLEMENT STREET - north side of Clement Street between 6th and 7th Avenues; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 1427 (District 1) – Request for Conditional Use Authorization, pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303, 303.1, and 703.4 to legalize an 818 square-foot Formula Retail Sales and Service use (electronics store d.b.a. Cricket Wireless, a subsidiary of AT&T, that sells mobility products and services, including mobile telecommunication devices, plans, accessories, and technical services), established without Conditional Use Authorization in a space previously occupied by a Retail Sales and Service use (d.b.a. Pacific Books and Arts), on the ground floor of the four-story mixed-use building. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions

· 201 STEINER STREET - northwest corner of Waller Street, Lot 007 in Assessor’s Block 0861 (District 5) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 303.1 to establish a Formula Retail Limited-Restaurant use (d.b.a. Blue Bottle Coffee) in the existing 1,387 square-foot tenant space (previously occupied by a Limited-Restaurant d.b.a. Bean There Café) in the existing three-story mixed-use building. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 3326 MISSION STREET - west side of Mission Street, between 29th Street and 30th Street; Lot 005 in Assessor’s Block 6635 (District 11) - Request is for Mandatory Discretionary Review of an application for a change of use from bar to a Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) at the ground story. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve

War Memorial Board (Thursday, April 12, 2PM)

Discussion Only


· Mid-term report on six-month Pilot Program allowing patrons to bring beverages into the Opera House and Davies Symphony Hall auditoriums.

Action Items

· Rental Requests:  Opera House; Davies Symphony Hall; Herbst Theatre; Wilsey Center. (Rental Requests for April 13, 2017; Additional Rental Requests for April 13, 2017.)

· Patina Restaurant Group request for food and beverage pricing increases in War Memorial and Performing Arts Center food and beverage facilities effective May 31, 2017.


Miscellaneous

· Human Rights Commission Equity Advisory Committee (Wednesday, April 12, 530PM) 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
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Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of April 17, 2017
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
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 8:48 AM
To: Tsang, Francis
Subject: Commission Update for Week of April 17, 2017
 
Colleagues,
 
Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks!
Francis

 
Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee
415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee 
www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

April 17, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of April 17, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of April 17, 2017. 

Civil Service (Monday, April 17, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Commendation for Eric Jue, Emerge, PeopleSoft Administrator, Office of the Controller for his dedicated service to the City and County of San Francisco.

Action Items

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts:


· General Services Agency – City Administrator - $500,000 - Specialized toxicological analyses performed by an accredited laboratory.  Tests are performed for such substances such as synthetic cannabanoids, designer opiates, and bath salts.


· General Services Agency – City Administrator - $2,100,000 - Outreach and education to San Francisco’s low-wage, immigrant, and precariously-employed workers regarding their rights at work.  Outreach and education will focus on San Francisco’s local labor laws, including the Minimum Wage, Paid Sick Leave, Health Care Security, Family Friendly Workplace, Fair Chance, and Formula Retail Employee Rights Ordinances and additional laws passed during the contracting period.  Services to be provided include participation in public events, classes and other activities, holding workshops, conducting one-on-one consultations, identifying potential wage theft violations, and referring or resolving labor law complaints.


· General Services Agency – Technology - $6,250,000 - The primary objective of this project is to assist City departments in customizing and enhancing Salesforce software in a way that meets their unique business needs.  This effort will ensure that the investment the City has already made in Salesforce cloud solutions is both scalable and fully monetized to meet the growing needs of the City to digitize its operations and online services.  Salesforce offers a powerful set of cost effective technologies that enable City departments to improve internal operations and better serve the public’s needs online.  The project envisions the vendors working with City staff to customize Salesforce solutions designed to meet specific business needs of City departments.


· Airport Commission - $100,000 to $1,400,000 - System implementer to provide San Francisco International Airport (SFO or Airport) with on-going design, configuration, implementation, integration, maintenance and support services to ensure the continuing operation of the existing audio/video (AV) conferencing systems at certain Airport locations and the deployment of the system at new Airport locations as-needed.


· General Services Agency – Public Works - $675,000 to $975,000 - An engineer is being sought to prepare permit documents, construction bid documents and provide construction phase services as the Engineer of Record (EOR).  The EOR will design and oversee the completion of the non-structural utility bracing and equipment anchoring in the Plant Services Building on the San Francisco General Hospital campus to meet the Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) and other seismic requirements.  The work consists of bracing existing utilities in the basement service corridor and anchoring existing equipment on the first floor of the Plant Services Building.  Additionally, the EOR shall perform the following functions including, but not limited to:  Field surveys and assessments of existing conditions; Creation of as-builts; Develop the Testing, Inspection and Observation Program; Perform construction observation and administration as the Engineer of Record; Provide related field support and Provide final Letter of Seismic Bracing Conformance.


· Public Utilities Commission - $320,000 - Contractor will upgrade SFPUC’s existing retail electric billing system from Utility Star Platinum (USP) to Utility Star Enterprise (USE) version and expand its functionality to include billing of water, wastewater, gas, steam services in addition to electric services. 

· Public Utilities Commission - $20,750,000 to $21,100,000 - Provide professional construction management services to oversee the Water System Improvement Program (WSIP) construction project of the New Irvington Tunnel, on behalf of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC).  The work includes inspection oversight and enforcement of contract requirements for construction of a 3.5-mile by 9-foot diameter water tunnel through challenging fault geology and groundwater conditions, CalOSHA-mandated safety protocols, environmental mitigation measures and tight schedule constraints.


· Public Utilities Commission - $80,000,000 to $153,500,000 - Provide planning and engineering support for the new digester and biosolids handling facilities at the Southeast Plant (SEP) located in the Bayview Hunters-Point neighborhood.  The new facility will include wastewater treatment processes related to solids thickening, anaerobic digestion, dewatering, gas handling, energy recovery, system operations, site improvements and odor control.  SEP is San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC’s) largest wastewater and stormwater treatment and produces up to 54,000 wet tons per year (or 13,000 dry tons) of treated biosolids for beneficial use.


· Salary Survey for Registered Nurse Classifications (Charter Section A8.403), 2017-2018. Recommendation: Adopt the report; Certified to the Board of Supervisors for the Acute Care Nursing Classifications the Highest Prevailing Salary Schedules in the Six Bay Area Counties (Public & Private) in effect on April 15, 2017.

· Appeal by Edith C. Schaffer of the Administration of the Examination for Class 8603 Emergency Services Coordinator III – Port Emergency Operations Planner (PBT8603-063838) position with the Port of San Francisco. Recommendation: Adopt the report of the Port of San Francisco and deny the appeal by Edith C. Schaffer.

· Status of Class 7228 Automotive Transit Shop Supervisor I Examination Including Minimum Qualifications. Recommendation: Accept the report.

· Appeal by Arlena Winn of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Arlena Winn and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

· Appeal by Lisa Contreras of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Lisa Contreras and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

· Appeal by Cristyl Beltran of the Executive Officer’s Decision in Upholding the Director of Human Resources Decision to Administratively Close her Appeal Regarding the Administration of the 1244 Senior Personnel Analyst Examination (PBT-1244-071929) with the Department of Public Health. Recommendation: Deny the appeal by Cristyl Beltran and uphold the decision of the Human Resources Director to administratively close her appeal.

Youth (Monday, April 17, 515PM)


Action Items

· Presentation on U.S. Department of Justice Collaborative Report

· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 05 [Resolution Requesting Support for Assembly Constitutional Amendment 10]

· [Second Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 06 [Resolution Urging the Mayor and Board of Supervisors to Support Efforts to Pre-Register 16-17 year olds to Vote]

· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 08 [Resolution Supporting the Implementation of the Retail Workers Bill of Rights]


· [First Reading] Resolution 1617-AL- 09 [Resolution to Highlight the Societal and Economic Impacts of Alcohol Density in San Francisco]

· Discussion on Budget and Policy Priority Timeline and Updates


Airport (Tuesday, April 18, 9AM)

Action Items

· Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 9350A.66 - Design-Build Services for the REACH - Customer Hospitality, Boarding Areas A & G Project - Webcor Builders - $6,319,857


· Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 8427C.66 - Design-Build Services for the Mel Leong Treatment Plant, Industrial Wastewater and Recycled Water Upgrades Project - Walsh Construction Company, LLC - $2,274,042


· Award of Professional Services Contract No. 11252.41 - Activation Planning Services - SFO Partners, a Joint Venture of Abadjis Systems, Ltd. And AGS, Inc. Consulting Engineers - $1,500,000


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications/Proposals for Contract No. 11118.66 - Design-Build Services for the International Terminal Building Refresh Project


· Reject all Bids Received for Contract No. 11044.61 - Construction Services for the BICE Office Relocation Project


· Authorization to Amend the Letter of Credit and Reimbursement Agreement with Royal Bank of Canada to Extend the Expiration Date of the Existing Letter of Credit Securing up to $200 Million Principal Amount of Airport Subordinate Commercial Paper Notes for Three Additional Years; and Approval of Certain Related Actions


· Authorization to Issue a Request for Qualifications/Proposals for Professional Services Contract No. 11068.41 - Project Management Support Services for the Energy Management Control System Project


Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, April 18, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Fiscal Year 17-18 Draft Budget – Operations and Debt Service

· Informational Memorandum on transmitting the Candlestick Point and Hunters Point Shipyard Master Developer's Report on compliance with the Community Benefits Programs for October through December of 2016 and OCII staff analysis; Hunters Point Shipyard and Bayview Hunters Point Redevelopment Project Areas

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Closed Session)

· Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 of the California Government Code: Patricia Lovelock v. City and County of San Francisco, Title VIII Case No.: 09-17-7400-8 (complaint filed with U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development)


· Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9 of the California Government Code: one case. 

Entertainment (Tuesday, April 18, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Health (Tuesday, April 18, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE - THE COMMITTEE CHAIR WILL GIVE A BRIEF UPDATE ON MATTERS DISCUSSED AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS MADE IN THIS COMMITTEE INCLUDING: COMMUNICABLE DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION IN ACTION AND SFHN PRIMARY CARE UPDATE.

· SFDPH HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE

· WHOLE PERSON CARE: CALIFORNIA MEDI-CAL 2020 WAIVER


Action Items

· RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF VISION ZERO, THE GOAL OF ZERO TRAFFIC DEATHS IN SAN FRANCISCO BY 2024, AND THE 2017-2018 ACTION STRATEGY

MTA (Tuesday, April 18, 1PM)


Discussion Only


· Recognition of Tom Nolan

Action Items

· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA:

· Nai Hua Song vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC15549300 filed on 12/8/15 for $57,500


· Approving the following traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – TOW AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME – 22nd Street, south side, from 140 feet to 199 feet west of San Bruno Avenue.


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS – Hubbell Street, eastbound, at 7th Street; Irwin Street, eastbound, at 7th Street; and Hooper Street, eastbound, at 7th Street. 


· Amending Transportation Code, Division II, Section 601 to designate a cable car only lane on eastbound California Street from Powell Street to Grant Avenue, and approving traffic modifications.

· Authorizing the Director to file a claim with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for allocation of operating assistance from Transportation Development Act, State Transit Assistance, AB1107 One-Half Cent Sales Tax, and Regional Measure 2 funds for Fiscal Year 2016 to support the operating budget. 


· Adopting a Resolution of Local Support, for the award of $4,400,000 in Regional Active Transportation Program funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the Powell Street Safety Project. 


· Authorizing the Director of Transportation to accept and expend up to $495,575 in FY 2017/18 Transportation Development Act, Article 3 funds for Vision Zero Bike and Pedestrian Improvements. 


· Amending Transportation Code, Division II, Section 902 to revise the One-Day Flex Permit fees and establish a less than six months motorcycle permit fee for the Residential Parking Permit Program. 


· Approving a protected bikeway and parking and traffic modifications along eastbound 13th Street between Folsom Street and Bryant Street. 

· Authorizing the Director to execute Amendment No. 2 to Contract No. CPT 632 with New Flyer of America to exercise the option to purchase an additional 185 40-foot low floor electric trolley buses and associated spare parts, training, manuals and special tools, for an additional amount of $244,618,583, and a total contract amount not to exceed $395,067,312, with no change to the term of the contract.

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - Existing Litigation: (Closed Session)

· Douglas Hinko vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CC15546865 filed on 7/14/15 for $300,000


· Renita Woods vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC14537042 filed on 2/29/14 for $1,000,000


Board of Appeals (Wednesday, April 19, 5PM)

Action Items

· APPEAL - SCOTT & PATRICIA QUINN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, SECTION 14 PARTY: DIANA MEISTRELL, RE: 2328-2330 North Point Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on November 07, 2016, to North Point & Baker Partners, of a Site Permit (add 13'-2" x 25' x one story at rear; add one story on top; alter shape of western lightwell at ground and enlarge eastern lightwell; roof deck over 15' front setback over third story; roof deck on top of new story; internal reconfiguration). Note: this matter was continued to allow Commissioner Lazarus to participate.

· APPEAL - PHILLIP & KRISTIN SPRINCIN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Section 14 Party: TRACEY LUKE, RE: 60 Russell Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 06, 2017, to Phillip & Kristin Sprincin of a Site Permit (add two stories to an existing one-story single family residence; add new balcony to rear; infill tradesman's path on west side and infill three small lightwells; replace foundation; extensive interior remodel; add new garage with two car mechanized stacked parking; add new drive way with curb cut; raise rear yard; replace deck; add solar panels).


· APPEAL - JULIAN LAGOS vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, RE: 555 Selby Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 13, 2017, to City & County of San Francisco, of a Demolition Permit (to demolish a Type 5, one-story office building).

· APPEAL - PAUL SHINN & KATE PRATT vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, RE: 435 Marina Boulevard. Appealing the ISSUANCE on February 07, 2017, to Manouch Moshayedi, of a Site Permit (horizontal and vertical addition of one story and roof deck; new interior layout; new electrical; new plumbing; finish part of garage level into conditioned space; addition of bedrooms and bathrooms).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, April 19, 10AM) - CANCELLED

Elections (Wednesday, April 19, 6PM)


Action Items

· Internet Voting - Discussion and possible action regarding voting over the internet, including by email, and California Assembly Bill 1403 (AB 1403), Military and overseas voters: return of ballot by email.


· Open Source Voting - Discussion and possible action regarding the City and County of San Francisco's open source voting system project.

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, April 19, 1230PM)


Discussion Only


· LANDMARK DESIGNATION WORK PROGRAM – Discussion of the HPC's Landmark Designation Work Program.

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance 


· 888 TENNESSEE STREET – located on the northwest corner of Tennessee and 20th Streets, Assessor's Block 4060, Lot 001 (District 10) – Request for a Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish an existing two-story industrial building and construct a new four-story (45-ft tall) mixed-use building (measuring approximately 87,100 gross square feet) with 110 dwelling units, 83 off-street parking spaces and private and public open space. The project site is located within the Dogpatch Landmark District, which is designated in Appendix L of Article 10 of the San Francisco Planning Code, and is also located in the UMU (Urban Mixed-Use) Zoning District and a 45-X Height and Bulk District. (Proposed Continuance Indefinitely)

Action Items

· 811 TREAT AVENUE – east side of Treat Avenue between 21st and 22nd streets, in Assessor's Block 3613, Lot 053 (District 9) – Request for Review and Comment on the nomination of the property to the National Register of Historic Places for its association with master local architect Henry Geilfuss and as an excellent example of an Italianate style residence designed by the architect as his private home. The subject property is located within a RH-3 (Residential-House, Three Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution in support of the nomination, subject to revisions, to the National Register of Historic Places.

· 2117-2123 MARKET STREET – south side of Market Street between Church and 15th Streets – Lot 012 in Assessor's Block 3543 (District 7). Consideration to recommend to the Board of Supervisors individual Article 10 Landmark designation pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code of 2117-2123 Market Street, historically known as the New Era Hall. Constructed in 1907, the subject property is significant for its associations with the events of the city's post-Earthquake development, its over-scaled combination of Classical Revival and Craftsman architecture by master architect August Nordin, and its associations with the Visalia Stock Saddle Company, a prominent, long-standing Mexican-American business. The subject property is located within the Upper Market Neighborhood Commercial Zoning District (NCD) and 40-X (at the front) and 50-X (at the rear) Height and Bulk District.


· Consideration of adoption of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business application:


· 1126 FOLSOM STREET – on the north side of Folsom Street between Rausch and Langton Streets. Founded in 1989, BrainWash, Inc. is a combination laundromat, internet café, restaurant, and entertainment venue in the South of Market.


· 1004 TREAT AVENUE – on the west side of Treat Avenue between Folsom and Harrison Streets. Established in 1975, Cal's Automotive Center is a neighborhood-serving auto repair shop in the Mission District that specializes in classic and vintage car repair and is known for its commitment to helping disadvantaged neighbors.

· 965 CLAY STREET – on the south side of Clay Street at Joice Street. Established in 1963, the Chinese Historical Society of America (CHSA) is a Chinatown-based nonprofit dedicated to the interpretation, promotion, and preservation of the social, cultural, and political history and contributions of the Chinese in America. 


· 548 GREEN STREET – on the north side of Green Street at Jasper Place. Opened in 1942, Gino and Carlo, Inc. is a 75-year old sports bar in North Beach that promotes the area's Italian American heritage and which supports the surrounding community by sponsoring fundraisers and hosting neighborhood traditions. 


· 3821 NORIEGA STREET – on the south side of Noriega Street between 46th and 45th Avenues. Founded by the Vardakastanis family in 1985, Noriega Produce is a local, family-owned grocery store serving the Outer Sunset neighborhood that offers a variety of products at different price points and is known for being involved in community activities and fundraisers for local schools. 

Police (Wednesday, April 19, 530PM)

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

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Anticipated Litigation as Defendant:  1- 37 cases:  Significant exposure to litigation arising from arrests and prosecutions made under Operation Safe Streets Program (Closed Session)

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officer to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-002) (Closed Session)

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officers to duty following an in-custody death (ICD 17-001) (Closed Session)

· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION:   Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Southeast Facilities (Wednesday, April 19, 12PM) - SPECIAL


Discussion Only


· Walking Tour TO 1550 Evans Avenue

Library (Thursday, April 20, 430PM)


Discussion Only


· Connect Ed – Scholar Card Initiative. This is a discussion on the launch of the partnership with San Francisco Unified School District during National Library Week to provide every student with a library card).


· Facilities Projects Update. (This is a discussion of landscape projects underway at the Presidio Branch Library and the Eureka Valley/Harvey Milk Memorial Library).


· City Librarian’s Report. (This item is to allow the City Librarian to report on recent Library activities and make announcements). The City Librarian will give updates on All are Welcome: Immigrant Services; One City One Book; Summer Stride; Digital Inclusion Week; and National Endowment for the Humanities SFMOMA; and UCSF and GLBT Historical Society).


Planning (Thursday, April 20, 12PM) - CANCELLED

Rec Park (Thursday, April 20, 10AM)


Discussion Only


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· NEW BUSINESS/AGENDA SETTING

· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· West Portal Playground


· Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse Lease (Powerhouse Only)


· Randall Museum Friends


· Moscone Playground and Dog Play Area

Action Items

· GOLDEN GATE PARK ROAD CLOSURES – VIRGIN SPORTS HALF MARATHON - Discussion and possible action to approve a temporary road closure on Sunday October 15, 2017 of the following roads in Golden Gate Park starting at 6:00 a.m. and ending no later than 9:30 a.m.: (1) John F. Kennedy Drive between Stanyan and 36th Avenue (2) Transverse Drive between Martin Luther King Drive and Crossover Drive; and (3) West Bound Kezar Drive between John F. Kennedy Drive and Martin Luther King Drive (reopening at 8:30 am) for the Virgin Sports Half Marathon.


· PARK LOCATED AT 2080 FOLSOM STREET – SETTING HOURS OF OPERATIONS - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution to set operational hours at the park located at 2080 Folsom Street (17th and Folsom).


· TENNIS COURT RESURFACING GRANT - Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize RPD to accept and expend a cash grant in the amount of $864,000 from San Franciscans for Sports and Recreation to resurface up to 24 tennis courts in locations throughout San Francisco.


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANTS - Discussion and possible action to accept the following grants: 

· from the San Francisco Parks Alliance an in-kind grant valued at approximately $12,000 for enhancements to the kiosk by the playground in Alta Plaza Park


· from the San Francisco Parks Alliance an in-kind grant valued at approximately $25,000 for rubber safety surfacing and installation services to install a temporary playground in Civic Center


· from the San Francisco Police Youth Fishing Program a cash grant of $11,000 to support the Department’s Youth Fishing Program.


· LAKE MERCED "NORTH LAKE" BOAT LAUNCH – GRANT APPLICATION - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution to authorize the Recreation and Park Department to apply for a grant from the California Department of Parks and Recreation, Division of Boating and Waterways, Harbors and Watercraft Revolving Fund (DBW) grant in the amount of $969,902 for the Lake Merced “North Lake” Public Boat Launch Improvements Project.


Miscellaneous

· Eastern Neighborhoods Plan CAC (Monday, April 17, 6PM)

· Mayor's Disability Council (Friday, April 21, 1PM) 



From: Ionin, Jonas (CPC)
To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan

Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns
Cc: Son, Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: Please forward letter to HPC
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:54:43 PM
Attachments: SF Heritage update re SF Latino Historic Context Statement (4.17.17).pdf

 
 
Jonas P. Ionin,
Director of Commission Affairs
 
Planning Department¦City & County of San Francisco
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April 17, 2017  


Dear President Breed and Members of the Board of Supervisors:  


Within the context of multiple proposed developments in the Mission District and Calle 24 
Latino Cultural District, I provide this update on Nuestra Historia: Documenting the Chicano, 
Latino, and Indígena Contributions to the Development of San Francisco, the first citywide 
historic context statement to document the Latino presence in San Francisco from pre-
history to the present. This joint project of San Francisco Heritage and the San Francisco 
Latino Historical Society (SFLHS) will identify architectural, cultural, and historical resources 
important to the city’s Latino history and offer recommendations for their long-term 
conservation. Nuestra Historia is funded by the San Francisco Historic Preservation Fund 
Committee, administered by the Mayor’s Office of Economic and Workforce Development, 
with additional grant funding provided by the Wells Fargo Foundation. 


To be submitted for Planning Department review by the end of 2017, Nuestra Historia will 
identify potential landmarks, historic districts, and legacy businesses eligible for 
designation, including (and especially) Latino-associated buildings, businesses, 
organizations, murals, and other cultural heritage assets comprising Calle 24 SF. Many such 
resources were initially documented in Calle 24: Cuentos del Barrio, a self-guided tour 
booklet published by Heritage and SFLHS in 2014.  


At well over 300 pages to date, the historic context statement includes thematic essays on 
arts, business and labor, education, media, political movements, social support networks 
and organizations, religion and spirituality, LGBTQ experiences, and entertainment, sports, 
and recreation. Its findings are informed by new academic research and input from scores of 
community members who attended public meetings in 2014-2015, provided access to family 
photographs and archives, and participated in oral history interviews, focus groups, and 
surveys. 


Through Nuestra Historia, Heritage and SFLHS aim to build public awareness of the diverse 
and little-known history of Latinos in San Francisco. Most importantly, the historic context 
statement will help city planners and elected officials make better-informed decisions for 
protection and stewardship of cultural resources significant to the city’s longstanding, but 
increasingly at risk Latino communities. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 
415/441-3000 x15 or mbuhler@sfheritage.org with questions about Nuestra Historia. 


Sincerely, 


Mike Buhler 
President & CEO 
San Francisco Heritage 







From: Frye, Tim (CPC)
To: CTYPLN - HPC Commission Secretary
Subject: Please forward letter to HPC
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 2:52:37 PM
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
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